From: James Neave

To: "fluid planning”

Cc: Jane Moseley

Subject: WSCC/004/20 - Evergreen Farm - Extension to determination date Agreed - JN to Agent 04 06 20
Date: 04 June 2020 16:43:00

Tom,

Given the circumstances, | can confirm agreement to an extension to the

determination date until 111" September 2020. | await your additional
information submission in due course.

Regards,

James Neave

James Neave| Principal Planner, Planning Services, West Sussex County Council
Location: Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH
Internal: [Ji| | External: (+44) | cE-2:

From: fluid planning [mailto J G

Sent: 04 June 2020 13:03
To: James Neave
Subject: Re: WSCC/004/20 - Evergreen Farm - Further Info required - JN to Agent 19 03 20

Dear James

Thank you for your email setting out the issues that must be addressed and further
information required.

Due to the extent of information required and current government restrictions slowing the
ability to undertake assessments, an extension of time until 11th September 2020 seems
appropriate at this time.

Please let me know if you are agreeable to this.

Kind regards

Tom Nutt

m. _ t._ PO Box 1014, Horsham RH12 9TJ





